

**Village of Lena**  
**Promotions Committee Minutes**  
**Wednesday May 29, 2019 7 p.m.**

Meeting was called to order at 7 p.m.

Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Roll Call: Carissa Deheck, Larry Belongia, Steve Marquardt, Amy Marquardt, Judy Patenaude, Linda Hinds and Char Meier.

Agenda Approval: Motion was made by Patenaude/S. Marquardt to approve the agenda. Motion was voted and carried.

Minutes Approval from April 17, 2019: Motion was made by Patenaude/A. Marquardt to approve the minutes from April 17, 2019. Motion was voted and carried.

Open Forum: None.

Rummage Sale: Scheduled for July 19 & 20<sup>th</sup>. Posters are needed.

Dirt City Race July 26-29, 2019. Discussion followed. Deadline for fireworks poster is delayed till June 10, 2019. S. Marquardt will get the fireworks permit to Crazy Craig and get a copy of his certificate of insurance. Scavenger hunt questions were re-worked. Pots on Main – Discussion followed. Linda H. will be putting the flowers out on Monday June 3<sup>rd</sup>. Patenaude and Belongia will help. Main Street decorations were reviewed. New is a racing photo booth. Naming the event – Everyone is to bring their ideas to the next meeting when we will vote.

Taste of Fall: Food trucks are ready. Tables/Chairs are needed in the food area. Meier will begin calling craft vendors this week. Kid's zone items – a new addition a bounce house. Meier will check on pricing. A. Marquardt suggested wine tasting. She will contact local wineries. S. Marquardt suggested RC Club for a demonstration. Meier will contact Troy Konitzer. Discussion continued regarding "Safe Kids", the Cookie Lady and wood sculptor. Demonstrations scheduled are North Country Kicker's Dance demo, "The Cooking Mom- Amy Hanten" and a blacksmith demo.

Bucket/Basket Raffles: Deheck is in charge. Will begin working on them after the July race.

Tents: Tents are ordered.

Posters: L. Hinds will do posters.

Five Year Vision: Everyone is asked what they would like to see the Village Main Street look like in 5/10 years. Bring back your ideas to the next meeting.

Correspondence/announcements/miscellaneous: Meier stated that pumpkins, orange and white were planted for Taste of Fall. Next meeting is scheduled for Wednesday June 12, 2019 at 7 p.m.

Items for next agenda: TBA.

Adjournment: Motion was made by S. Marquardt/Belongia to adjourn. Motion was voted and carried.

Respectfully submitted,

Charlene J. Meier  
Clerk/Treasurer